Fw: Congratulations !!

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 2:33 PM

To:Ashutosh Pradhan <ashutosh.p@invertis.org>

Edubrain International Internship

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA ~
Director - Corporate Relations +9] .72]70'“230 ‘ s
Phones : (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454 I N v E R T l s

Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Barellly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Supriya EduBrain <sr@edubrainoverseas.com>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invartis.org>

Cc: Parth Gautam <parthgautam70@invertis.org>; Umesh Gautam <ugautam@invertis.org>; Somdev S*>rma
<sd@edubrain.in>

Subject: Congratulations !!
Dear Mr. Sarathi Gouda,

Congratulations on Selection of your two candidates in dubai in Infinity Hospitality Turnkey. Fyi for
the names:

1) Devansh Maheshwari
2) Deeksha

Stipend : 25,000 rs

Kindly make the arrangements for the further process we would be needing below documents to
start with.

1) Last Marksheet of the Candidate

2) First and Last page of Passport Copy

3) NOC of the University

4) Fitness Certificate from the MBBS Dr. /"
5) Pending fees . (}4

Thanks and Regards RrRegistrai
Invertis University
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- i | Its Covid time

SUPRIYA RAI : sta safe

Asst. Director y

* Wash your hands frequently

EDUBRAIN El ~13. FIEEE Complex Okhlo -2 New Delhi 20 * Wear a mask ot all times.
GROUP Citadel Building, Business Bay, Dubai, UAE » Face shieids required in certain
. - m . - m E sr{@edubrainoverseas com areas
. i . = +91 . 9319334333 * Obsarve social distancing
www edubraingroup com
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